Attachment F

BIS Notifications



From: Carol Coltam

To: SNHD EH Vecter Control Distro

Cc: Brian Northam; Christopher Saxton; Heather Hanoff; Nancy Cadena
Subject: E-mail to PA Operators and Contacts

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 5:38:00 PM

The below email went out today at 5:30 p.m. to Public Accommodation Operators and
Contacts.

Dear Public Accommodation operator:

We are informing you of a proposed update to the existing SNHD Regulations Governing the
Health and Safety of Public Accommodation Facilities. The Regulations have not been
updated since their development in 2006 and our goal is to simplify and clarify the existing
language, as well as make a small number of needed changes.

A copy of the draft regulations, as well as a red-line document and a list of major changes, can
be found at https:;//www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-and-regulations/public-

We are interested in your feedback regarding the proposed updates and have posted a survey
at the above link, where you can provide input on how these revisions may impact your
business. The survey closes on January 31, 2025.

Additionally, a public workshop to discuss the proposed changes will be held in person on
January 23, 2025, from 1:00 - 2:00 p.m. in the Red Rock conference room at the main Public
Health Center, 280 S. Decatur Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89107.

We hope you have a great holiday season and look forward to hearing from you.
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Southern Nevada HealthiDistrict

January 7, 2025
Dear Public Accommodation operator:

We are informing you of a proposed update to the existing SNHD Regulations
Governing the Health and Safety of Public Accommodation Facilities. The Regulations
have not been updated since their development in 2006 and our goal is to simplify and
clarify the existing language, as well as make a small number of needed changes.

A copy of the draft regulations, as well as a red-line document and a list of major
changes, can be found at https://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-and-
regulations/public-accommodations/

We are interested in your feedback regarding the proposed updates and have posted a
survey at the above link (as well as being enclosed), where you can provide input on
how these revisions may impact your business. The survey closes on January 3,
2025,

Additionally, a public workshop to discuss the proposed changes will be held in person
on January 23, 2025, from 1:00 — 2:00 p.m. in the Red Rock conference room at the
main Public Health Center, 280 S. Decatur Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89107.

Sincerely,

[

WEW viren
Vivek Raman

Environmental Health Supervisor
Public Accommodations

P.O. Box 3902 | Las Vegas, NV 89127
702.759.1000 | www.SouthernNevadaHealthDistrict.org
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2 Public Accommodations
Hotel/Motel, RV/MHP/SCRV

We are informing you of a proposed update to the existing SNHD Regulations Governing the

Health and Safety of Public Accommodation Facilities. The Regulations have not been
updated since their development in 2006 and our goal is to simplify and clarify the existing
language, as well as make a small number of needed changes. A copy of the draft regulations,

as well as a red-line document, list of major changes and appendices are below.

We are interested in your feedback regarding the proposed changes and have posted a survey
where you can provide input on how these revisions may impact your business. The survey
closes on January 31, 2025. A public workshop to discuss the proposed changes will be held
in person on January 23 from 1:00-2:00 p.m. in the Red Rock conference room at the Main
Public Health Center, 280 S. Decatur Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89107,

o Business Impact Statement

o

Summary of Changes

(o]

Proposed PA Regulations with Red Line of edits

o]

Proposed PA Regulations — Clean Version

(o]

Appendix A

https:/Mww.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/permits-and-regulations/public-accommodations/ 1/5
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o Appendix B

o Appendix C

Hotel/Motel

Hotels, motels, resorts, hostels, bed & breakfast facilities, transient rooming or lodging houses,
and other buildings or structure kept as, used as, maintained as, or held out to the public to be,
a place where sleeping or rooming accommodations are furnished to the transient public,
require permitting and compliance with NRS 447 and the Regulations Governing the Health
and Safety of Public Accommodation Facilities.

New, Addition or Remodel:

As provided in Section 3.1, any person who begins the construction or extensive remodeling of
a public accommodation facility that requires a building permit must submit the plans to the
appropriate Health Authority for review and approval. At least 30 days prior to beginning
construction or remodeling of a public accommodation facility, the responsible person must
submit construction plans with all schedules; e.g., floor plans, elevations, electrical
schematics, etc., to the Health Authority for review and approval. Please see Plan Review
requirements for compliance requirements, submission instructions , and applications .
Appointments can be made by calling and leaving a message at (702) 759-1633. Calls will

usually be returned by the next business day.

Self Contained Recreational Vechicle (SCRV):

Hotels and motels that allow guests to park Recreational Vehicles in their parking lot for the
purposes of overnight accommodations are required to apply for and obtain a separate health
permit for SCRV parking. Hotels and motels seeking to obtain such permits may submit an
application for a SCRV permit and meet the requirements outlined in Regulations Governing
the Health and Safety of Public Accommodation Facilities, Chapter 14.

Change-of-Owner Process:

As provided in section 9.3.5, permits issued under this regulation are not transferrable from
person to person or place to place. An application and instruction sheet must be submitted
for a new permit on an existing Public Accommodation. Applications complete with

supporting documentation (copy of lease agreement, deed, etc.) may be completed and e-

https://iwww.southernnevadaheaithdistrict.org/permits-and-regulations/public-accommodations/



Mailing list for Hotels (PE 3000), either by email or by USPS (Page 1)

Atwell Suites Henderson at the Pass
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MESQUITE

RESIDENCE INN BY MARRIOTT HUGHES CENTER

Sleep Inn & Suites

4 POINTS SHERATON LAS VEGAS
AHERN HOTEL CONVENTION CENTER
ALEXIS PARK RESORT

Aliante Hotel & Casino

Aloft Hotel

Aquarius Casino Resort

Arizona Charlie's

ARIZONA CHARLIE'S EAST CASINO
AVIATION INN

Bay Shore Inn

BAYMONT INN & SUITES

BELLAGIO RESORT AND CASINO
Bent Inn

Best Western Hoover Dam

Best Western Plus at St Rose Pkwy
Best Western Plus Henderson

BEST WESTERN PLUS NLV INN & SUITES
Binions Gambling Hall & Hotel
Bluegreen Club 36

Boulder Station Hotel & Casino
Bridger Inn Hotel

BUDGET BUDGET SUITES

Buffalo Bill's Resort & Casino
Cabana Suites

CAESARS OCTAVIUS TOWER
CAESARS PALACE HOTEL & CASINO
CAESARS PALACE HOTEL & CASINO
California Hotel & Casino

Cancun Vacation Resorts

CANDLEWOOD INN

Cannery Hotel & Casino

CARRIAGE HOUSE TIMESHARE
Carson View Suites

Casablanca Resort & Casino

CIRCA RESORT AND CASINO - LAS VEGAS
CIRCUS CIRCUS CASINO

CIRCUS CIRCUS MANOCR

CITY CENTER Resldences

Club De Soleil

Club De Soleil Timeshare

Green Valley Ranch

HAMPTON INN & SUITES - LAS VEGAS

HAMPTON INN & SUITES - RED ROCK

Holiday Inn Express
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SUITES

Comfort Inn & Suites

COMFORT INN & SUITES LAS VEGAS - NELLIS
COSMOPOLITAN RESORT & CASINO
COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT

COURTYARD LAS VEGAS SOUTH

D HOTEL & CASINO

DESERT CLUB RESORT

DOUBLETREE BY HILTON HOTEL LAS VEGAS
AIRPORT

DOWNTOWN GRAND HOTEL & CASINO
Dragon Hotel

Comfort Inn & Suites

DURANGO CASINO & RESORT

Edgewater Hotel & Casino

El Cortez Hotel

ELEMENT LAS VEGAS SUMMERLIN

EMBASSY SUITES

EUREKA CASINO HOTEL

EXCALIBUR HOTEL & CASINO

FAIRFIELD INN & TOWNE PLACE SUITES
FAIRFIELD INN LAS VEGAS AIRPORT
FLAMINGO LV HOTEL & CASINO
FONTAINEBLEAU LAS VEGAS

Four Queens Hotel & Casino

FOUR SEASONS HOTEL

Fremont Hotel

Gold Coast Hotel & Casino

GOLD SPIKE

Golden Gate Hotel & Casino

Golden Nugget - Laughlin

Golden Nugget Las Vegas

Grandview @ Las Vegas

HAMPTON INN & SUITES - ST ROSE
HAMPTON INN BY HILTON LAS VEGAS STRIP
SOUTH

HAMPTON INN LAS VEGAS NORTH SPEEDWAY
Hampton Inn Las Vegas Summeriin

Harrah's Hotel - Laughlin

HARRAHS LV HOTEL & CASINO

Hawthorn Suites by Wyndham

HGV @ FLAMINGO LV

HGV CLUB @ PARADISE

HILTON GARDEN INN

HILTON GARDEN INN LAS VEGAS CITY CENTER
Hilton Garden Inn LV Strip South

HILTON GRAND VACATIONS @ LV STRIP
HILTON GRAND VACATIONS ELARA

HILTON LAKE LAS VEGAS RESORT & SPA
HILTON LAS VEGAS CONVENTION CENTER DUAL
BRAND HAMPTON INN & SUITES & HOME2 SUITES
HOTEL

PARK MGM HOTEL & CASINO

PEACE PALACE EDUCATIONAL BUILDING



Mailing list for Hotels (PE 3000), either by email or by USPS (Page 2)

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SUITES LV SPRING
VALLEY

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS LAS VEGAS SOUTH
Holiday Inn Express-Henderson

HOME 2 SUITES

HOME2 SUITES

Home2 Suites - Las Vegas North

HOME2 SUITES BY HILTON LAS VEGAS I-215
CURVE

Home2 Suites by Hilton LV Strip South
Homewood Suites - Hilton

HOMEWOQOD SUITES BY HILTON LV AIRPORT
HOMEWOOD SUITES BY HILTON NLV SPEEDWAY
HOMEWOOD SUITES LAS VEGAS/CITY CENTER
Hoover Dam Lodge

Horseshoe Las Vegas

HOTEL GALAXY

HOWARD JOHNSON TROPICANA

Hyatt Place

HYATT PLACE LAS VEGAS

JOCKEY CLUB

JW Marriott/RAMPART Hotel & Casino

LA QUINTA INN & SUITES LAS VEGAS AIRPORT
SOUTH

La Quinta Suites

LAS VEGAS EMBASSY SUITES

LAS VEGAS MARRIOTT

Laughlin River Lodge

LINQ HOTEL & CASINO

LUXOR HOTEL & CASINO

M Resort Spa & Casino

Main Street Station

MainStay Suites LV

MANDALAY BAY HOTEL & CASINO

Manor Suites

MARRIOTT COURTYARD LV CONV CENTER
MARRIOTT RESIDENCE INN

MARRIOTTS GRAND CHATEAU

MGM GRAND HOTEL & CASINO

MY PLACE HOTEL

NEW YORK NEW YORK HOTEL & CASINO
OASIS @ GOLD SPIKE

Orleans Hotel and Casino

OYO HOTEL & CASINO LAS VEGAS

Palace Station

Palms Casino Resort

Palms Place

PARIS HOTEL & CASINO

TownePlace Suites Las Vegas North
TownePlace Suites Las Vegas Southwest
TREASURE ISLAND HOTEL & CASINO
Tropicana Laughlin Hotel & Casino

TRU HOTEL

PLANET HOLLYWOOD RESORT AND CASINO

PLATINUM HOTEL & SPA

Plaza Hotel & Casino

POLO TOWERS

Primm Valley Resort & Casino

RED ROCK CASINO RESORT & SPA

RENAISSANCE LAS VEGAS

RESIDENCE INN

RESIDENCE INN

RESIDENCE INN LAS VEGAS AIRPORT
RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS

RIO HOTEL & CASINO

RISING STAR

Riverside Resort & Casino

SAHARA LAS VEGAS

Sam's Town

Santa Fe Station Hotel & Casino
SERENE VEGAS, AN INNPLACE RESORT
Shalimar Hotel

Siegel Suites Select - Flamingo

SIEGEL SUITES SELECT LVBD

SIGNATURE @ MGM GRAND, THE

SILVER SEVENS HOTEL & CASINO

SILVERTON HOTEL & CASINO AND HYATT PLACE
Sky Pointe Fairfield Inn

Skyline Hotel & Casino

SONESTA SELECT LAS VEGAS

South Point Hotel & Casino

SPEEDWAY MOTEL 6

Springhill Suites Henderson

SPRINGHILL SUITES LAS VEGAS NORTH SPEEDWAY
Staybridge Suites

STERLING GARDENS HOTEL

STRATOSPHERE HOTEL & CASINO

Suncoast Hotel & Casino

Sunrise Hotel & Suites

Sunset Station Hotel & Casino

TAHITI VACATION CLUB

Tahiti Village

THE BERKLEY LAS VEGAS

THE ENGLISH HOTEL

THE NEW PIONEER HOTEL

The Retreat on Charleston Peak

THUNDERBIRD HOTEL

TOWNEPLACE SUITES LAS VEGAS CITY CENTER
TRUMP INTL HOTEL LAS VEGAS

TUSCANY SUITES

VDARA

VENETIAN RESORT / PALAZZO RESORT
VENETIAN RESORT/ PALAZZO RESORT



Mailing list for Hotels (PE 3000), either by email or by USPS (Page 3)

VIRGIN HOTELS LAS VEGAS
Virgin River Hotel

WALDORF ASTORIA LAS VEGAS
Westgate Flamingo Bay
WESTGATE HOTEL AND CASINO
WESTIN HOTEL LAS VEGAS

Westin Lake Las Vegas Resort

Whiskey Pete's Hotel & Casino

WYNDHAM DESERT BLUE

WYNDHAM GRAND DESERT TOWER 1 & 2
WYNN HOTEL & CASINO



Mailing list for Motels (PE 3001), either by email or by USPS (Page 1)

MOTEL 6 LAS VEGAS TROPICANA
AMERICAN INN MOTEL

Best Western McCarran Inn

Best Western Mesquite Inn

BEST WESTERN PLUS LAS VEGAS WEST
Blue Sky Motel/Cal-Nev-Ari RV Park
Boby Motel

BOULDER CITY INN

Boulder Dam Hotel

Branding Iron Motel
BUNGALOWS HOSTEL

BV MOTEL

Capri Motel

CASINO ROYALE HOTEL

City Center Motel

COTTONWOOD COVE RESORT & MARINA
CROWN MOTEL

Desert Hills Motel

DESERT MOON MOTEL

Desert Rose Resort

Desert Star Motel
DOWNTOWNER MOTEL
ECONOMY MOTEL

El Rancho Boulder Motel

EL REY MOTEL

ELLIS ISLAND HOTEL

EMERALD SUITES VALLEY VIEW
FISHER'S INN MOTEL, A

G Hotel

Gatewood Motel

Hampton Inn & Suites

HAMPTON INN TROPICANA

High Hat Regency Motel
HIGHLAND INN

Hitchin Post Motel, RV & MHP
Holiday Inn Express Nellis

HOTEL JEFE

Ingles Motel

Knotty Pine Motel

La Palm Motel

La Quinta Inn 0173

La Quinta Inn Nellis

LAKE MEAD INN - Boulder City
LAS VEGAS AIRPORT TRAVELODGE
LONGHORN MOTEL

Lucky Cuss Motel

MARDI GRAS INN

MAXX'S @ OASIS BOUTIQUE MOTEL
Moapa Motel

MOTEL 6

MOTEL 6 LAS VEGAS BOULDER
Motel 6 Las Vegas I-15

MT CHARLESTON CABINS

Nevada Inn Motel

Nirvana Hotel

North Shore inn at Lake Mead
OASIS MOTEL

PERFECT INN

Railroad Pass Hotel & Casino
RESIDENCE INN LAS VEGAS SOUTH
SANDS MOTEL

SIEGEL SLOTS & SUITES

SIEGEL SUITES SELECT CONVENTION CENTER
Sin City Hostel

SKYLINE MOTEL, LLC

SONESTA SIMPLY SUITES LAS VEGAS
STAR MOTEL RESIDENCE
STARLITE MOTEL

Stateline Casino

Studio 6 North Las Vegas

Sunrise Inn

Sunset Motel

SUPER 8 MOTEL

THE LEXI LAS VEGAS

TRAVELODGE

US Motel

Valley Inn Motel & Apts

VEGAS VERDE MOTEL

Villa Inn

WALDEN MOTEL

Western Inn Motel



Mailing list for Miscellaneous by email (Page 1)

Daine Gandy
Nevada Resorts
Peter Guzman
Beatriz Saenz
Mary Beth Sewald
Gabrielle Houston
Cameron Miller
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